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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

Northwest Region 

PUBLIC

915 Second Ave., Suite 2896 
Seattle, WA 98174 

(206) 220-4474 
cmacdonald@ftc.gov 

August 18, 2022 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING AND EMAIL 

Chief Judge D. Michael Chappell 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-100 
Washington, DC 20580 

HomeAdvisor, Inc. 
c/o Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan LLP 
Attn: William A. Burck, Esq. 
1300 I Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: In the Matter of HomeAdvisor, Inc., FTC Docket No. 9407 

Dear Chief Judge Chappell and Counsel: 

I write to inform you of the following: On August 1, 2022, through an internal FTC 
repository accessible to all FTC employees, Sophia Calderón accessed a Commission document 
that we believe should have been screened from Complaint Counsel. The portion of the 
document she saw appeared to memorialize a meeting between Commissioners regarding 
Complaint Counsel’s Motion for Summary Decision in the above-captioned case. She did not 
read the entire document and did not retain or download the document. The same day, she 
notified an employee in the Office of General Counsel. The document is not currently in 
Complaint Counsel’s control and no other counsel of record viewed the document. Besides that it 
appeared to memorialize a meeting between Commissioners, Ms. Calderón has not shared any 
information regarding the contents of the document with other counsel of record in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Colin D. A. MacDonald 
Colin D. A. MacDonald 

Counsel Supporting the Complaint 

Cc: All Counsel of Record (by email) 



 
 

  

 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   

 

 

   

    

 

 

 

 
   

 




